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Date: July 6, 2015

Memo to: Carol Calabresa, Chair
Land Preservation and Acquisition Committee

S. Michael Rummel, Chair
Finance and Administrative Committee

From: Alex Ty Kovach
Executive Director

Subject: Revised License and Easement Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend Approvalof a revised Ordinance Regarding Licenses and
Easements for Public Services.

BACKGROUND: The License and Easement Ordinance currently in effect was approved by the Board
of Commissioners in May 1987, and amended in August 1991, August 1999, March 2005 and June 2014.
Staff recommends that the Board adopt a revised ordinance in the form attached. The revised ordinance

includes a number of revisions which are necessary in order to reflect the departmental reorganization of

the District.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION: Committee and Board approval is required in accordance
with District policy.

REVIEWED BY OTHERS: Executive Director, Director of Finance and Legal Counsel

FINANCIAL DATA: There will be no financial impact.

PRESENTER: Alex Ty Kovach


































































